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Excellence in Compliance Testing

June 3, 2008

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Dear Sir:

FCC ID: MTFSX6TGFWTO08

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Telular Corporation, Inc., for
evaluation of their Fixed-Wireless Terminal radio module in accordance with Part 2 of the rules for

a Class Il Permissive Change.

The purpose of this application is to revise the information on file with regards to RF Exposure.
Revised RF Exposure calculations are provided to include the effects of the source-based time-

averaging.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
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Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications

Advanced Compliance Solutions — 5015 B.U. Bowman Drive, Buford, GA 30518
Phone: (770) 831-8048 Fax: (770) 831-8598



